Bishop Kingdon for the maintenance of the work at Ludlow, and there is a balance of \$21 on hand. A donation was sent to the Ladies' Association of the Church Institute for a Christmas tree at Ludlow, and 300 books and pamphlets have been sent to two country parishes. The kind donation of useful and fancy articles from Bishop Kingdon will be disposed of at the sale in December.

A Branch has been formed in Woodstock, of which Mrs. B. H. Smith is Vice-President, and Mrs. W. F. Dibblee, Secretary-Treasurer, and has 24 other members. A Branch has also been formed in the Parish of Burton with 23 members. Mrs. Hubbard is Vice-President, and Mrs. Stockes Secretary-Treasurer. The income so far amounts to \$16, chiefly members' subscriptions. Eleven dollars have been added to the Parish endowment, and the members have guaranteed \$50 for needed repairs on the church and to pay premium of insurance on the church. A Branch has been established in Hillsboro, Albert County. Mrs. Tomkins, Vice-President; Mrs. John Steeves, Treasurer; Mrs. Osman, Secretary, and several members.

Respectfully submitted.

MARGARET MEDLEY, President. E. B. WILMOT, Recording Secretary.

Fredericton, June, 1888.

STATE

G. HERBEI TRE

1887.

May 31. Ba

Bal

1888.

May 31. Rec

Rec

Rece

Dom Nort